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2/z28/88

kr. Thomes Dougherty, Asst Gen., Counecel
Metromedie, Inc.

5151 Wisconsin Ave,,

Vashington, D.C. 16

Jear Nr. Dougherty,

Your letter of Jemuery 25, to which I responded Jsnuery 29, resched me as
1 wes ebout to lesve on a trip. The sccumuletion during my sbsence and en sceident to
my wife on my return delayed my lggtening to the few excerpts from the tape of
Josiah Thompson's eppesrance on WCEM until this morning.

Few snd insdequate es thess excerpts are, tney do confirm whet your listeners
told me et the time of that broadcast,

Very few people can or have teken the time to 1ester this enormously
cemplifeted subject of the Kennedy sssassination. I mesn nothing vffensive in seying
there is no doubt you have listensrs who know the fact snd understand them better
then your employees. What mey seem like an ordinary stetemsnt of fect to you,
perticulserly if 4t is = oken quletly and with nild words, may, in remslity, be s
Geliverate lie. Thers ars exsmples in the excerpts you sent nme, These relste to botk
the evidence 8nd to me snd my work. If you want, I'1l give you the exsmples and the
pronf,.

1f you were, sa your employment, if nothing else, preclides, famllisr with
the writing in the field, you would know that the greatest piece of thiéévery is
Thompsous. Kost of his lilerfary lightfingering wees of my work, To sight 8 simpde
exsmple, wherever he says "sccording to & document just discovered in the National
Archives", which he then quotes, miaquotes or reprints, whet he is really seying is
"according to the work of Hsrold Welieberg, published snd copyrighted by him.” The
number of timesit this heppens precludes any posshbility of accident. Conaistent
with this are outright lies about t' Zeyruder f£ilm, the versions end generations
of versions aveilable tc him, the Commissiof znd others, whet is in the film, I4
is the grossest kind of mispepresentstion which is either delilerste, for s purpose
or purposes, or the consequence of meesive ignorance.

As I esid, those who come to0 vour stetions snd are presented by you are
presented in gocd feith, But with eny complex subject, the communicator cannot degin
to have the gresp of the subject the suthor dces snd you cannot help dbecoming his
tool 1f/this is his intent.

; Those excerpts of the show ynu sent me without any question establish that
*hompson sppears as the defender of the government, particulsrly the investigative
services nd the staff lewyers, Whether ho 18 en agent, ss nmeny femiliar with the
subjsct, have come to bolieve, may be a questicn, There is no doubt thet in his zpresr-
ences he acts iy this menner.




Vhether he is p=id for it is not meterisl. What he does is. What he hss
done oa your stetdon was the subject matter of my initiel letter to ydur Baltimore
maneger, answered by you. What he there did is to defend the government in this
mstier and lie sbout me and my work, end this 1s unquestioneble from tie very brief
excerpts you sent me.

I refognize thet particulerly because you sre = lawyer you may find
this lsnguage blunt, If there is any doubt in your mind about the sccuracy of
what I tell you, I sm prepered to give you the proofysiast of his thievery in
visual form, I will give you photocopies of the peges of his book on vhich he
lifts my copyrighted work and of the reges of mine thet were lhfted., I can do
the seme with his false claim to hsve becn the Giscoverer of the originsl of
an importent picture, which the listeoner correctly identified as the fruit of my
own lscor of s year, and of his further lie in saying thet it is "quite spparent
thet the FBI and the Commiseion eteff ssw the victure in the uncroppved form". If
you mede s dub of the tepe you sent me, the counter here reads 203. Now, sg a
lawyer, I presume you will understsnd the significance of tiue Commission never heving
the original negative, which is what I dug up (from .P-he seys UPL), not having a
single uncorrupted FFint of 1t in the files or evidence, not having sny of the
reguisite svidence of the cemers, the film, the point from which the picture was
teken, the characteristics of the lens (it was & long lens, but you will not flnd this
in the Beport§ in short, of hsving nothing but corrupted snd deceptive and ineomplete
copies of & picture shoewing the President when he ned Juet been shot. “hat is "quite
epparent” to anyone with even s rudimentsry knowl:sdge ci the evidence, is thnat neither
the FBI nor the Commission staff ever hsd eny uncorrupted copy, never had the
negative, ani delibsretsly hendled evidence in thie menner, which, without cross
examination or opposing counsel, they could get sway with, I think no honorsble
lawyer will sey he wants his law aungd prractise f-llowed this way, or that this is the
way he wants the murdsr of his President investigated.

S0, if you find this langusge harsh, if you feel it at all unjust, you heye
my permission to send & copy to Thompson or his publisher. See if they sue-or even
ask to confront me on it. -

Now, if you deny me the onportunity to respond to the delibersie misrepresenta-
tion of evidence in the murder of the Frssident end to the mistetements of fact sbout
me, I shell not teke it to the FCC. I will not €ontest 1t further. I think, in defense
of the integrity of Metromedis snd 1ts presentation of whet is offered as fact t~ its
sudience, you should. I am quite willing towrestrict my presentation to thq&laying ot
excerpts of the tape of his show snd the appropriste, factusl senewer, with citetions
in every case., If you are ss femiliar with my sppesrences on Metromedis alone #s I
believe you may be, you know I meen this seriously wnd will, in fect, have rrecise
citations, oudesbess, uniike Thompson:"‘ﬁ the excerpts you sent me, evddessand gently
zlidefoff onto gsomething else rather tha. respond.

Fwther cor not you do this, I agsin request the entire tepe. It was not possible
for whoever tonk the greater time, to audition it and give me but poris, to know what
rerts ere pertinent snd whet are not., KXo one inp your employ hes that knowladge of tis
subjeet matter, I sm smong the very few who do, end in some arass, sm the only one
who does. I went it for & number of reasons, including es en historiec record, for
there is no doubt in my mind of Thompson's function, whether self-determined or of
official character. I went it also because 1 em interested in seeing 1f his thievery
1s only in orint. And, Frankly, because of his function, I went avery word he utters
on this subject so I can study them. I do hope you will send it to me at your earliest
convenience. And I think in so doing You will be rreserving Metromedis's integrity on
8 subject of vital netionsl interest on which your record is better than mest.

Sincerely yours,

Haralgd Yol eV ang




